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Tender Details

Date : 03-Sep-2024 06:04 PM

& Print
Basic Details
Drg_a_nisation Chail:ll Indian Institute of Technology Ropar -
Tender Reference
Hmmbar ITTRPR/ENM/Q/24/3 B
Tender 1D 2004 MIRR AR50 1 2 |WihdawalAllowed =~ (Yes =~ .
Ie_ngl_:lj_ ype D_pen Tender o Form of contract Pﬂ:&ﬂt?ﬁg o
Tender Category Works _ |No.ofCovers = 12 2~ =~ =~ =~ 00000 |
General Technical No ItemWise Technical No
Evaluation Allowed Evaluation Allowed
: Is Multi Currency Allowed
o nimmishorpa I i For BOQ =
Is Multi Currency s
Allowed For Fee | "° Mow fwoBage slddlng [
Payment Instruments Cover Details, No. Of Covers - 2
Offlin N o A B
J{S.Nclnstrument Type e fvaE Cover Document Type Description
1 |RTGS No
2 NEFT Construction
of Platform
: for
1 Fee/PreQual/Technical|. pdf Equipment
Near Old
CMG Office
Construction
of Platform
for
2 Finance xls Equipment
Near Old
CM@G Office
Tender Fee Details, [Total Fee in ¥ * - 0.00] I EMD Fee Details
Tender Feein ¥  0.00 EMD Amountin ¥ |2418 |EMD Exemption |MNo
Fee Payable To  |Nil Fee Payable At il Miowwed
Tender Fee No EMD Fee Type fixed EMD Percentage |NA
Exemption EMD Payable To |Payable |EMD Payable At Payable
Allowed To IIT At
: Ropar Ropar
Revenue
Account
Work [Item(s
Title \Construction of platform for equipment near old CMG office
Work Description Construction of platform for equipment near old CMG office L]
Pre Qualification 'Please refer Tender documents.
Details .
Independent MNA
External
Monitor/Remarks
Tender Value in ¥ 1,20,903 Product Category Civil Works Sub category NA
Contract Type Tender Bid Validity(Days) |90 Period Of Work 21
(Days)
Location ITT Ropar Pincode 140001 Pre Bid Meeting NA
Place

https:/feprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app?component=%24DirectLink&page=FronttndTe... 03-09-2024
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Pre Bid Meeting NA Pre Bid Meeting Date [NA Bid Opening Place IIT Ropar
Address

Should Allow NDA Ne Allow Preferential No

Tender Bidder

Critical Dates
Publish Date

03-5ep-2024 06:00 PM

Bid Opening Da;

11-Sep-2024 11:05 AM

Document Download / Sale
Start Date

03-Sep-2024 06:00 PM

Document Download / Sale End
Date

10-5ep-2024 11:00 AM

Clarification Start Date

NA

Clarification End Date

NA

Bid Submission Start Date

03-Sep-2024 06:00 PM

Bid Submission End Date

10-Sep-2024 11:00 AM

Tender Documents

NIT

i Document
Document |[/S.Ne|Document Name Description Size (in KB)

. Construction of Platfarm for Equipment Near Old
1 Tendernotice_1.pdf MG Office 1839.95
Work Item
s Document

Documents || S.No|Document Type Document Name Description size (in KB)

Construction of platform for|

https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app’component="024DirectLink&page=FrontEndTe...

1 Tender Documents CMG. pdf equipment near old CMG 1824.15
office
Construction of Platform for|
2 BOQ BOQ 866166.xls Equipment Near Old CMG 239.00
Office
Tender Inviting Authority
_Name Registrar
Address Registrar IIT Ropar Punjab
3-09-2024



R Mt 9= Aus
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY ROPAR
¥UR, USTE-140001 / , Rupnagar, Punjab-140001
¥HIY/Tele:+91-1881-235106, email: enm.office@iitrpr.ac.in

File No. ITRPR/ENM/Q/24/3 Dated: 03.09.2024

YR TNt TR JAuS R WA Hriad & Uy USRI & fae Wewd & fHafo ot afkar # 3 |
Indian Institute of Technology Ropar is in the process of Construction of Platform for Equipment Near
Old CMG Office.

b1 T H Construction of Platform for Equipment
Name of work Near Old CMG Office

SIZHIH ol Rs. 1,20,903/-

Estimated Cost

FY[HT STHT b &b TeU o HT RIR] Rs. 2,418/-

Earnest Money Deposit to be submitted

HHY-HRU] 21 Days

Time allowed

IHd gl SUERHAC H USlipd 81 8F dd sy Siicdiei &l dadse
http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app FHATIHA Y HIT o I l-lsa Ul ehR 0T BRI EIT%QI ucd
AR U & Scierarsdl &) Jarg < STt @ < 3Farg aia & Fowr iR fau mu A &
HIEH ¥ O DI Gell8 &l Y|

Tender Documents may be downloaded from Central Public Procurement Portal
http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app.AspiringBidders who have not enrolled / registered in
e-procurement  shouldenroll / register before participating through the website
http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app. The portal enrolment is free of cost. Bidders are advised to
go through instructions provided at ‘Instructions for online Bid Submission’.

fAfacrerdl dsage W Afaer gxaras &1 ITURT FR Jod § (TR Iise H @ & form,

FUaT [fder WIS fawed SR <3TEamecl’ <Ry 1 | 39S ale, TH seemsd] Aus ffaarsi

®I @ & foIE TN §eq W fadd &%) Iugad [fder &1 789 &1 3R 3= It TRifres

g?l_—ﬂx?rﬁ T Y 3R de9Ee W http:/eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app YT BICHRASICEEC T Uy
fT 7T HRIHH & IR AT o T B |

Tenderers can access tender documents on the website (For searching in the NIC site, kindly go
to Tender Search option and type ‘IIT’. Thereafter, Click on “GO” button to view all IIT Ropar
tenders). Select the appropriate tender and fill them with all relevant information and submit the
completed tender document online on the website http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/appasper the
schedule given in the next page.

Dig BT gich WIHR ol BI ST | ot B (G (dd-iiep! R faxia g &l
3-UieRYc UIdd H SH B 1) |

No manual bids will be accepted. All quotation (both Technical and Financial should be
submitted in the E-procurement portal).

ﬁﬁ?ﬂ Wlaﬁf ﬁ’q Fﬁﬁ% .@iﬂa tn?.f?f http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app I SI3TAIS EP[

Wﬁﬁ / Registrar)
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SCHEDULE

Name of Organization Indian Institute of Technology Ropar

Quotation Type Open
(Open/Limited/EOI/Auction/Single/Global)

Quotation Category (Services/Goods/works) | Works

Type/Form of Contract Works
(Work/Supply//Service/Buy/Empanelment)
Product Category (Civil Works/Electrical Civil Works

Works/Fleet Management/ Computer
Systems/Lab Equipment)

Date of Issue/Publishing 03/09/2024 (18:00 Hrs)
Document Download/Sale Start Date 03/09/2024 (18:00 Hrs)
Document Download/Sale End Date 10/09/04/2024 (11:00 Hrs)
Last Date and Time for Uploading of Bids 10/09/2024 (11:00 Hrs)
Date and Time of Opening of Technical Bids 11/09/2024 (11:05 Hrs)
Tender Fee/EMD Rs. 2,418 /- (For EMD)

(To be paid through RTGS/NEFT. IIT Ropar
Revenue Account Bank details are as under:

Name of the Bank A/C | : IIT Ropar Revenue
Account

SBI A/C No. : 37360100716

Name of the Bank : State Bank of India

IFSC Code : SBIN0O013181

MICR Code : 140002008

(This is mandatory that UTR Number is
provided in the on- line quotation/bid. (Kindly
refer to the UTR Column of the Declaration
Sheet at Annexure-11)

No. of Covers (1/2/3/4) 2
Bid Validity days (180/120/90/60/30) 90 days (From last date of opening of tender)
Address for Communication Estate & Maintenance Section, 2nd Floor, East

Wing, M. Visvesvaraya Building, Indian Institute
of Technology Ropar, Rupnagar — 140001

Contact No. 01881-235102,5104

Email Address enm.office@iitrpr.ac.in,

Registrar


mailto:purchase@iitrpr.ac.in

Eﬁ?ﬂ % / Instructions for Online Bid Submission:

g fourm & &l & ouR, U8 ffdal cwaw Fdl UdwfAe umur uidd

SRUA:URL:http://e rocure ov. m/e rocure/a WW&R‘[ ﬁ‘TQT %l aﬁ?ﬂaﬁ'{\}h A
%Txﬁza SXITER THIUTA &l SYTN] ﬁ%gru? Gl 3O Sifergl bt

m%mﬁq@%\gmﬁ% Wﬁ?mﬁﬁyﬁ%ﬁﬁ@aﬁm
ﬂem?n argd g, A IR HAEHA3N & HTIR
Siferal TR B M@%Em&mls——rwﬁ

As per the directives of Department of Expenditure, this tender document has been published on the
Central Public Procurement Portal (URL:http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app). The bidders are
required to submit soft copies of their bids electronically on the CPP Portal, using valid Digital
Signature Certificates. The instructions given below are meant to assist the bidders in registering on
the CPP Portal, prepare their bids in accordance with the requirements and submitting their bids
online on the CPP Portal.

31f¥ep TR i Uidd R 3-ers Siferal 1 o & forw Suanf 81 gt 3|

More information useful for submitting online bids on the CPP Portal may be obtained at:

http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app

UGBl / REGISTRATION

1) difcrerdrst & «“A™ie & iU ggi faae H e R fdae Hd dgd ufsdtd
ylcel (Y3{IRUS: :http://eprocure. gov.in/eprocure/app) & _s: UIRIRAC W R
%mw&lqwm% Il Uicd W AHib b & |

Bidders are required to enroll on the e-Procurement module of the Central Public
Procurement Portal (URL:http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app) by clicking on the link
“Click here to Enroll”. Enrolment on the CPP Portal is free of charge.

2) A UfghdT & HIT & U H, Sieiicrdral P U Wrd & ot e ifgeda SugnTahdl
1 AT 1T 3R Th URIaS UG BT i |

As part of the enrolment process, the bidders will be required to choose a unique username
and assign a password for their accounts.

3) S[ciardmell B TaATg &l S § fo UsipR0T Uiehdl o HIT & Y H SUHT 98 SHE
3R HaTsd R B3| T IUGNT AU Uider 9§ foblt Wi HaR o ferg foba
I |

Bidders are advised to register their valid email address and mobile numbers as part of the
registration process. These would be used for any communication from the CPP Portal.

4) AR R, Srdiardrsi ﬁ WT Efsar gRT A=udr Ui Tt gH1oM UTfeaRor gRT

W} T 1T 3o A1 fSofted dieR yHmor o= &rr g D& IITHI0 G b 1Y
% W %dl&r\’ H) B ARGl it /AT e e /3-HqaT
Upon enrolment, the bldders will be required to register their valid Digital Signature
Certificate (Class II or Class III Certificates with signing key usage) issued by any
Certifying Authority recognized by CCA India (e.g. Sify / TCS / nCode / eMudhra etc.),
with their profile.
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Pad U A= SILad! G Uofiepd
QAR RIS b SR CRRICER Sk e

goUaNT g1 gl g |
Only one valid DSC should be registered by a bidder. Please note that the bidders are
responsible to ensure that they do not lend their DSCs to others which may lead to misuse.

6) Sichardm fhr oR 333! / Urgds 3R /51T & UIITS P ol PP
ﬁTFaaams——ﬁmwﬂﬁwwamaﬂ:rm |

Bidder then logs in to the site through the secured log-in by entering their userID /
password and the password of the DSC / eToken.

fAfder X9l & folv WS / SEARCHING FOR TENDER DOCUMENTS/

1 Gqd oida § [ fafte @ie 9o g, dllqoaﬁ?ﬂa&ﬁﬁﬁm@rw

fARe W9 9% | 1 Audel o e osal, H‘IO*I W-ﬂl—l '»RIF[
3 gad &1 FREret & R 39d @l &1 aﬁ%
Wﬁ%ﬁgﬂﬁ%@@fw@rﬁﬂm &aaermgnqusﬁuﬁtﬁ &g,%

e Bt Wt & 7y dRiE, o Blas i |

There are various search options built in the CPP Portal, to facilitate bidders to search
active tenders by several parameters. These parameters could include Tender ID,
organization name, location, date, value, etc. There is also an option of advanced search for
tenders, wherein the bidders may combine a number of search parameters such as

organization name, form of contract, location, date, other keywords etc. to search for a
tender published on the CPP Portal.

2) Eﬁ?ﬂm&ﬁﬁwwﬁiﬁmﬁﬁ%mﬁﬁ evi% Gd §, DT d aITD d%dla\rl/

%ﬁﬁgémqqm S%ISWHOI?CI HERIEE R R T ”WCSQ'%@[\SH% \‘%{;qudl
| / ﬁléla il
T 5, TG FideT awarasl § g q@tﬂﬁw

Once the bidders have selected the tenders they are interested in, they may download the
required documents / tender schedules. These tenders can be moved to the respective ‘My
Tenders’ folder. This would enable the CPP Portal to intimate the bidders through SMS /
e-mail in case there is any corrigendum issued to the tender document.

3) Sidiiard @1 gde f[fder o [Afdy sifgdia Mifdey Mt o1 e s =1iRT, 3FR @
GNSWQGPQW@W/HGM(‘H Yltd Ol’N"IItlIE;d%I

The bidder should make a note of the unique Tender ID assigned to each tender, in case
they want to obtain any clarification / help from the Helpdesk.

Sl ®1 GO} / PREPARATION OF BIDS

1) SAIGAr 1 SOt Siferal S S 4 Ugd [Afdar gedras W uaTiRid fardd off grfs &t
& T XG1 A1 |

Bidder should take into account any corrigendum published on the tender document before
submitting their bids.



2) HUII gidil & HIT & ¥ H AT fbT S ared qwawaﬁwaa%%nﬁrﬁaﬁmﬂ?

: 3IR fAfdar g&dras] & d ¢ PUAT I 3! P TGN W A ¢ RO A el giardgl

STHT ] B, SIS ! AT ISTH U GEdTaS] & JTH 3R Al 2ivel &, T
TR B B STILIHT 8| 370 I IS Ul faaed aiehl ) SRANPR B FhaT g

Please go through the tender advertisement and the tender document carefully to
understand the documents required to be submitted as part of the bid. Please note the
number of covers in which the bid documents have to be submitted, the number of
documents - including the names and content of each of the document that need to be
submitted. Any deviations from these may lead to rejection of the bid.

3) dicigrar, 3| o fAfdar / T B §q SR URdd A & ol el
THTAG] R AT BT SR ?ﬁv W, d uﬁﬁgﬂzwqaqw 3R
Fﬁu‘rﬁe’rﬂﬁ%l SIe gwdTaet @1 100 STHSTS muaﬁr@reﬁvgﬁo—ezﬁw
foar ST g 3|
Bidder, in advance, should get ready the bid documents to be submitted as indicated in the

tender document / schedule and generally, they can be in PDF / XLS / RAR / DWF formats.
Bid documents may be scanned with 100 dpi with black and white option.

4) HH® quwﬁ%@ﬁ@?ﬁm@:aﬂﬁ%ﬁmWﬂmsﬁTm@rﬁﬁ%
% Wﬁ%m%wﬁwmﬁ%mw% VY A <A Ul
IGYH (WY U TS U], altier RUIE, o Riéfe FHI0TA 3M11e) Seftararsi
WWW%Q@W@WW%WW@WW@WM

ﬁﬂ&?{ RE] duglgﬁoa HESISRERS gq B} Q%dld\ﬂ%ﬁé‘ﬁ%@%ﬁaﬁ
S 9 g, TRER 3 3 ST
na R 9% T ucns B ARGl

To avoid the time and effort required in uploading the same set of standard documents which
are required to be submitted as a part of every bid, a provision of uploading such standard
documents (e.g. PAN card copy, annual reports, auditor certificates etc.) has been provided
to the bidders. Bidders can use “My Space” area available to them to upload such
documents. These documents may be directly submitted from the “My Space” area while
submitting a bid, and need not be uploaded again and again. This will lead to a reduction in
the time required for bid submission process.

<>

SIcil STHT BT / SUBMISSION OF BIDS

1) slieflerd oI diell Tgfd o iU 3t ave I 9ige R m|4|sqwm%uma€wu?
3UAIS DR Foh 3] TR el URgd HR & IHY Y U8 | 3= Gel ob HRUT bt
i &8 o forg Seftere e g
Bidder should log into the site well in advance for bid submission so that he/she upload the
bid in time i.e. on or before the bid submission time. Bidder will be responsible for any
delay due to other issues.

2) aﬁ?ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁlﬁﬁrﬁm &ITEIRWW B HALIP et GxIdoll b
f&siied BXER 3R U BT g

The bidder has to digitally sign the b1d document and upload the required bid documents
one by one as indicated in the tender document.

aﬁ?ﬂmﬁﬁrﬁa CARIUGIC] 3T ST & ¥U H YT fdhey

) AT 81T 3R W/%aﬁmmﬁ%lﬁ é@aﬁg/ﬁﬁawﬁmﬁ
oIl ®, @ﬁamﬁﬁ@wﬁ?ﬁwm%%mmﬁm
AT IR YT B3 BT SHTaIHdl gl ¢




4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Bidder has to select the payment option as “on-line” to pay the tender fee / EMD as
applicable and enter details of the instrument. Whenever, an EMD / Tender fee is sought,
bidders need to pay the tender fee and EMD separately on-line through RTGS.

WWBoQWﬁHm@WﬁWM$WﬁWWWWW
o T e o o1 oty o e
SHT B! 1RT 3 T8l B 0QWISd

ST3AIS B, sﬁtqmozliﬁ? augrlg-:'fﬂaﬁ?ﬂnm 3R mﬁaw]?@%aﬁm
1 A1) &b 1Y Fhe W (SRRIE() PIRBISA DT IR1 BT SIS 51 DIs Hi 3
D WWWlwwﬁw s‘ruﬂﬂ? SINIFGIEAES BT 3R

ECRCIENIES \)14-|| om-ﬂ SR, T T B8 9 dad| Il BoQWIsd &I Sidiardl gRl
o1 7T &, ) e 1 @ISt R faT S|

A standard BoQ format has been provided with the tender document to be filled by all the
bidders. Bidders are requested to note that they should necessarily submit their financial
bids in the format provided and no other format is acceptable. Bidders are required to
download the BoQ file, open it and complete the white colored (unprotected) cells with their
respective financial quotes and other details (such as name of the bidder). No other cells
should be changed. Once the details have been completed, the bidder should save it and
submit it online, without changing the filename. If the BoQ file is found to be modified by
the bidder, the bid will be rejected.

TR HT I (Sl qmmldl&ﬁ & STEIe R uelRid g1 8) Sregrarsii grT sSiferal ot

@l Haftd B & [0 A TAY & ¥U H HMET S|
dlmldldlx’:ﬁﬁ% EINE] &FH%I Sciterarstt 1 aielt TRdd B3 & SR 39 0T HI UTeH

The server tlme (which is displayed on the bidders’ dashboard) will be considered as the
standard time for referencing the deadlines for submission of the bids by the bidders,
opening of bids etc. The bidders should follow this time during bid submission.

aﬁ?ﬂmsﬁm a g b 3Is TP WA db-ie! BT ITANT HIb

e 21 1 %gﬁr@aawmﬁ T o
Btrﬁﬂfr aRT didl Wi % T P gl <@l ol JobdT gl I MU dt
TRIG Flebe AR 128 fie TP Tebrileh BT IUUNT B T STl § | HagTie &l

CARS UeUl '\I'Ghl—{l"l [CRIKIG] %

All the documents being submitted by the bidders would be encrypted using PKI
encryption techniques to ensure the secrecy of the data. The data entered cannot be viewed
by unauthorized persons until the time of bid opening. The confidentiality of the bids is
maintained using the secured Socket Layer 128 bit encryption technology. Data storage
encryption of sensitive fields is done.

3OS Had @ &
Wﬁ%ﬂqﬁv%lﬁﬁamﬁﬁ 3fIHd Sieiterdr grT Ffaar CIEG]

The uploaded tender documents become readable only after the tender opening by the
authorized bid openers.

Siferdl & qhd 3R FHT TR O B W, Uice Tl Urifiep farul & 9y aiell 9
Scll ST XA B! ARG SR THE P 1Y Sl Aherdgdc STl R BT UL Td aiell
IR U fRfd B3|

Upon the successful and timely submission of bids, the portal will give a successful bid
submission message & a bid summary will be displayed with the bid no. and the date &
time of submission of the bid with all other relevant details.




9% @uq[ﬁa%%%j Wb Bl Th GISING Bed H 9t R qxardsi & b fbe e
S Gl

Kindly add scanned PDF of all relevant documents in a single PDF file of compliance sheet.

Siefierdrel & Yerdl / ASSISTANCE TO BIDDERS

1) Ffder axaras ¥ 9efig ®is ot uy ﬁ?gﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁaﬁrsﬁvmﬁaﬁﬁﬁm&w
TTRIRYT b1 Ffdar & forw sryar Ffder # aftld Urifie dudh sdfad I Falfdd foan
SRy
Any queries relating to the tender document and the terms and conditions contained therein
should be addressed to the Tender Inviting Authority for a tender or the relevant contact
person indicated in the tender.

2) SMFATE Sielt URd B S7aT I | ATt dica I Taferd gl &1 uferar 9 defda
Big W U 24x7TG UdT geuee R FERA fFar o1 Iod 81 s & forw
U TSAT 1800 233 73158 |

Any queries relating to the process of online bid submission or queries relating to CPP
Portal in general may be directed to the 24x7 CPP Portal Helpdesk. The contact number for
the helpdesk is 1800 233 7315.

En?ﬂ?l?ﬂ\’rh &% 1%1? qg ﬁ%:'-‘!T/ General Instructions to the Bidders

1) ﬁﬁm tn?.%‘l‘http ://eprocure. gov 1n/eprocure/app$ H1egHq A GTIT'W”I'I%:T g EﬁTﬁl dd-ID]
Siferal H, Sicilararsi & IHI aedidel ®l Nleth Uy H 3(Udis &1 gh|

The tenders will be received online through portal http://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app .In the
Technical Bids, the bidders are required to upload all the documents in .pdf format.

2) ST & 9 H W HI8R-AHT & ¥U H A 5N fsiied g&er yao
gﬁﬂm & qGﬂWUT & 1%111 qd % 3R https://eprocure.gov. in/eprocure/appag HIH
ﬁm@rﬂﬁ% fofored g W 3fAepd

ﬁ T 1 off Tebl! 8, For 8 & SR ¢ sﬁwﬁr%ﬁaﬁﬁw foie &

ded a_d HISC https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/appUR SUAR] %

Possession of a Valid Class II/III Digital Signature Certificate (DSC) in the form of smart
card/e-token in the company's name is a prerequisite for registration and participating in the
bid submission activities through https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app. Digital Signature
Certificates can be obtained from the authorized certifying agencies, details of which are
available in the web site https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app under the link “Information
about DSC”.

3) https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app. W_sc TR &
W@WU@?%WE‘JEHTW &nﬂﬁmaﬁ?ﬁ & ST Hd 9T AfdePR
2q e & Suas S o7 S B3

Tenderer are advised to follow the instructions provided in the ‘Instructions to the Tenderer
the e-submission of the bids online through the Central Public Procurement Portal for e
Procurement at https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app.
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NOTICE INVITING QUOTATION

No. IITRPR/EE/Q/24/

The Executive Engineer, IIT Ropar for and on behalf of the Director, IIT Ropar invites item rate quotation in the
attached format from the bonafide agencies and eligible registered contractors of CPWD/ PWD B&R/ MES/
PUDA/Railway/BSNL, other registered contractors Central/State Government, Autonomous Departments and
organizations of appropriate class for the following work at IIT Ropar.

S. No. Name of Work Estimated Cost | Time Period
(in Rs.)
Construction of Platform for Equipment Near Old
1 CMG Office 1,20,903/- 21 Days

1. ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA:-

Contractor who fulfill the following requirements shall be eligible to apply:-

a)

b)

c)

Should have satisfactory completed the works as mentioned below during the last seven years ending
the last day of submission of application.

3 (three) Similar Works* each of value not less than 40% of the estimated cost put to quotation.
OR

2(two) Similar Works* each of value not less than 60% of the estimated cost put to quotation.
OR

1(one) Similar Works* of value not less than 80% of the estimated cost put to quotation.

*Similar Works means “Civil Works”
Enlistment contractors of appropriate class in Central & State Government and State/Autonomous

Organization.
Joint Ventures are not accepted.

2. Documents to be submitted with the Quotation:

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

f)

W e N Uk WD

Enlistment order of the contractor/ Registration of firm.

Required experience/ completion certificate of work.

GST Registration.

PAN registration with Income Tax Department.

EMD amounting to Rs. 4410/- in form of NEFT/RTGS in favour of “lIT Ropar Revenue Account” payable
at Ropar/Rupnagar.

Price quoted in the Prescribed Format

The quotations received through Email shall not be entertained.

Prices should be quoted in the prescribed Format . No advance payment will be made to the agency.
Conditional quotations shall be rejected.

Duration of work shall be 21 days from the issue of work order.

The quotation shall be valid for 90 days.

The rate quoted shall be inclusive of all taxes including Goods and Services Taxes (GST).

Nothing extra will be paid to the agency by the Institute.

The contractor is requested to visit the site and understand the scope before bidding.



10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.
18.

The work can be terminated at any time without giving any reason and notice.

Debarred agency/ or individual shall not participate in the Quotation process.

Agency may inspect the site of execution of work before submission of quotation to understand the scope
of work in all respects.

The quantities of items in the schedule are tentative which may increase or decrease depending upon site
conditions.

Earnest Money Deposit in form of NEFT/RTGS in favour of “ IIT Ropar Revenue Account” Payable at
Ropar/Rupnagar, Punjab of Rupees Four Thousand Four Hundred Ten Only (Rs. 4410/-) must be
submitted. The EMD of a successful bidder will be converted into security deposit for work and shall be
returned after three months of satisfactory completion of work and rectification of work, if any.

Security deposit @ 5% of the value of work done shall be deducted and released after satisfactory
completion of defect liability period of one month from the date of completion of work.

In case of delay in completion of the contract, Liquidated Damages:Compensation for delay of work With
maximum rate @ 1% (one percent) per week of delay to be computed on per day basis based on
quantum of damage suffered due to stated delay on the part of Contractor

The Director, IIT Ropar reserves the right to cancel any or all quotations without assigning any reason.
Arbitration: In the unfortunate situation if any and all disputes, disagreements and controversies arising
in any manner, which cannot be settled by mutual agreement between the two parties, shall be resolved
through arbitration. The number of arbitrators shall be ONE, shall be appointed by the Director, IIT Ropar.
The decision of sole arbitrator shall be final and binding to both parties. All provisions of Arbitration and
Conciliation Act 1996 (with amendments) shall apply and the legal place of arbitration shall be Rupnagar,
Punjab. The language of arbitration proceedings shall be English. The Court which has jurisdiction in the
matter is District Court, Rupnagar, Punjab.

Joint Registrar (E&M)
IIT Ropar

Note: Price bid should be uploaded in given BOQ XXXX.xls format online and not in the

technical bid failing which your bid shall stand rejected.
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